


-
<
L
=
-
O
o
(@
L
>
—
- -
o
o
<
<
o
L
2
=

MEETING MINUTES
Fairmont Community Liaison Panel

June 7, 2001

Attendees:

BExxonMobil
Representatives.

Agency
Representatives:

Contractor:

Guedts.

Facilitator:

Minutes

Nick Fantasia, Karen Gribben, Kevin McClung, Bruce McDanid,
Barbara Metcalfe, John Parks, Robert Sepp, Chief Rick Starn, Ron
Swope, Tom Vincent, Richard Wood, Marcella 'Y aremchuk.

Art Chin, John Hannig.

Rich Kuhn, Hilary Thornton, U.S. Environmenta Protection Agency
(EPA); Tom Bass, West Virginia Department of Environmental
Protection (WVDEP).

Frank Markert, IT Corporation.

Jm Kotcon, Donna S. Hartley, David Jones, Richard Rodriquez, Cathy
Rodriquez, Danny L. Bainbridge, Michae Heming, Ginny Heming, Carl
Robinson, TinaMcGlone, Lisa Cldland, R. Rodriquez, Rose
Chromchik, Shirley Lopez, Voni Biggie, Dianne Wilson, Jm Martin, Jm
Succurro, Griff Fowler; Ray Henderson, Marion County Solid Waste
Authority; Gary Okey, Pete Kipin, Kipin Industries; Duane Utecht,
ExxonMobil; William Taylor, WV DEP Department of Air Qudity;
Jason DeFrance, J & S Properties, LLC; Doug Taylor, Environmental
Strategies Corporation; Andrew Sutton, Fairmont Times West
Virginian; Pam Nixon, WVDEP, John Morgan, Sted Fabricators, Inc.

Roberta Fowlkes, Ann Green Communications, Inc.

Migti Hynn, Ann Green Communications, Inc.

The regular meeting of the Fairmont Community Liaison Panel (FCLP) was cdled to
order by facilitator Roberta Fowlkes at 5:35 p.m. Guests were welcomed. The purpose of the
panel was reviewed which isto provide aforum for open discussion about the cleanup activities



Fairmont CLP
June 7, 2001

Page 2

at the Fairmont Coke Works site. Roberta also announced that Dan Londeree, support staff
for the pand, left Ann Green Communications to accept another position.

Unfinished Business

Project Update

Field Activities
Minor fence repairs have been completed.

Removad actions in the Waste Management Area (WMA) should start by the end of
the summer.

A Characterization Study has been conducted on a sub-tributary between the
Fairmont Coke Works Site and the Big John’s Salvage property, where samples
were collected and andyzed. The purpose of the sampling was to identify the
nature and origin of contamination in that area. Results may be availabe by next
month.

Reports

The Response Action Plan is being prepared addressing remova actionsto be
conducted in the Waste Management Area. It will consst of three parts:

1. Thedetaled desgn drawings, describing the remova action at the Site.
2. The Hedth and Safety Plan (HASP), to make sure the work is done safely.
3. The Qudity Assurance/ Qudity Control Plan.

The Response Action Plan must be reviewed and approved by USEPA and
WVDEP prior to its implementation.

The Process Area EE/CA Report will be prepared after the WMA remova action
isinitiated.

Redevel opment
North American Realty Advisory Services (NARAS) in New Y ork City has been

selected to work on the project. Representatives of NARAS were shown the Site
and met some locd individuas with whom they will be working.

-
<
L
=
-
O
o
(@
L
>
—
- -
o
o
<
<
o
L
2
=

MRF/06-12-01/096




Fairmont CLP
June 7, 2001

Page 3

In response to a question regarding Brownfields, Tom Bass Sated that while
Brownfields development technology is being used, the Fairmont Coke Works site
does not qudify for such designation and will continue to be a Superfund site until it
isdeligted. Rich Kuhn explained that the Brownfields program tries to get rid of the
stigma attached to the property to encourage devel oper interest.

Environmental | ssues

Tom Bass added if in the future something were found after ExxonMobil has sold
the property, the company would sill beligble. Tom said if materid is transported
offgte for digposa ExxonMobil may Hill beliable. He said if materid is transferred
offsite as a product, ExxonMobil would not be ligble.

A guestion was asked whether the site had been used for the disposal of transport
oil and materiads other than what were used for the coking process. Tom said there
have been reports to that effect for other Sites, but not at the Fairmont Coke Works
Site. Tom said there have been no PCBs found in any of the samples taken from
the Fairmont Coke Works Site.

A darification was requested regarding ExxonMohil’ s lighility if the product was
removed from the Site. Art said subcontractors and contractors that work for
ExxonMohil do not take on liability while working on the Site.

Tom said benzene and toluene have been identified, but these are typically found in
cod. Hesad alot of compounds have been removed from this materiad over time.

It was asked if the product is burned and residents were to bresk out in arash, who
would have liability. Tom said the Office of Air Quality at (304) 926-3647 could
respond to questions about air emissions.

Kipin Process

Hilary recapped the cleanup regarding the north and south landfills. He said the
god isto dig into the landfills and segregate the materids in a carefully controlled
and closdly supervised process. He said one of the groups of materiasthat will be
separated out will be cod waste. He said EPA is consdering sending this materid
offgte to the Grant Town facility to be burned as fudl and create energy. Samples

-
<
L
=
-
O
o
(@
L
>
—
- -
o
o
<
<
o
L
2
=

MRF/06-12-01/096




-
<
L
=
-
O
o
(@
L
>
—
- -
o
o
<
<
o
L
2
=

Fairmont CLP
June 7, 2001

Page 4

of the materid that would go to the Grant Town facility were shown to the pandl.
Hilary confirmed that any hazardous waste that was found in the north and south
landfills would not go to Grant Town because they are not permitted to burn
hazardous waste.

Tom explained that the Kipin process will segregate coa waste, solid waste, and
s0il. Solid waste will go to amunicipd landfill, clean soil will go back on Ste, and
hazardous wagte, if found, will go to a hazardous waste facility. Tom aso sated
deposits of cod 12 to 18 inches degp in the coa storage areawould be utilized by
Kipin as a additive to enhance the BTU content of the materid sent to the Grant
Town Power Plant.

Tom indicated that the WV DEP Office of Air Qudity has evauated the suitability of
burning materia generated by the Kipin process and has issued a Permit
Determination to the Grant Town Power Plant tating that the project meets the air
quality requirements.

Tom said the Grant Town Power Station is not the first location where this
technology has been used. For example, he said recycled fud materid has been
used at a Jack Danids didtillery asafud sourceto didtill liquor. Also, it has been
utilized in Johngtown, Pennsylvania, a an dectric generating plant.

Hilary said there have been other Superfund sites where Kipin Industries has
processed cod tar, cod tar soils and cod waste. He said in Pennsylvania at the
Sager Town GATX dtethe Kipin process was done successfully, and the materid
was burned at a nearby power plant. Hilary said it was tested and it proceeded
without incident.

Karen Gribben asked how the materid from the landfill differs from that currently
being burned at the Grant Town Power Station. Hilary said the materid from the
landfill has lower sulfur content. Tom added the cod currently being burned at the
Grant Town Power Station has alot of rock and the materid from the Fairmont site
will nat.

Karen asked about current air monitoring at Grant Town. Tom said he does not
know, but thisinformation is available by caling the WVDEP Office of Air Qudity
in Charleston at (304) 926-3647.

Karen asked if this product could be burned at any other power station, such as
Fort Martin or Morgantown. Tom Bass said if it meets the permit restrictions it

MRF/06-12-01/096



Fairmont CLP
June 7, 2001

Page 5

could. Hilary added it is more economicd to trangport the product to the Grant
Town Power Station because it is close to the Fairmont Coke Works Site.

Bob Sgpp sad thereisaminimum BTU content that has to be maintained before
the materid from the Fairmont Coke Works Site can be burned at any power
gation. He said there may be some need to inject the materia with something to get
the BTU content higher. Bob asked if would be permissible to add other materids
from any other Ste. Tom said carbon could be brought in, but he was not sure
about tires and whether that would fall within the Grant Town permit. Art said tires
have ahigh BTU content, but Grant Town has specified that any materid sent to
them from the Fairmont ste must not exceed 3/8 inch. He said even if tires were
used, they would have to be shred to 3/8 inch. Sincetires are not easily shredded,
it would not be economicaly feasble to use them asaBTU supplement in our
process. Also, he said tires do not have the physica properties desired for the
material to be sent to the Grant Town Power Plant

Bruce McDanid asked after the materid is burned and dectricity is produced,
where isthe resdud digposed? Tom said he could not address this question but
emphasized that the material that would be transported to the Grant Town Power
Station is not hazardous. Tom said there will be aresdud ash content. Tom said he
believes some of the resdud is utilized because of the pH buffer and some goesto
an indugtrid landfill.

A comment was made that the fly ash a Grant Town is piling up because no oneis
interested in the product. Nothing will grow init and it hardens like concrete. It
was asked if hardened fly ash could be brought to the landfill to make a concrete
barrier for building. Tom sad there have been discussons regarding this. He sad
there are redrictions from the WV DEP Environmenta Enforcement Program which
dlow some of it to be utilized; however, currently the materia isbeing placed in a
landfill and it isbeing regulated. Taking it to the Ste would lead to more materid
being monitored.

A questioner asked if the Kipin process can extract arsenic, PCBs and heavy
metals. Art said metas are naturaly occurring in cod and they will not be removed.
He said the Ste has been investigated and PCBs have never been found. He sad
the sSte was not used as adisposa area. He said the Fairmont Coke Works Siteis
sometimes confused with the Big John's Salvage Site. He reminded everyone that
they are two separate sSites.

-
<
L
=
-
O
o
(@
L
>
—
- -
o
o
<
<
o
L
2
=

Miscellaneous

MRF/06-12-01/096




Fairmont CLP
June 7, 2001

Page 6

In response to a question John said he does not believe the Big John's site and the
Fairmont Coke Works site were ever al one property previoudy owned by
Domestic Coke, as suggested. He committed, though, to look into it further.

Update on Possibility of Recycling M aterial Onsite

A copy of questions and answers regarding recycling was distributed. (A copy is
attached for those not present).

Art said the decison to move materia from the Fairmont Coke Works Ste to the
Grant Town Power Station has not yet been made. He said there has not been any
materid excavated, and an audit is being done of the Grant Town Power Station.
The audit congsted of two ExxonMobil representatives reviewing the State of West
Virginid sfiles on the Grant Town Power Station regarding any notices or violations
of itspermits. Art said ExxonMohil is committed to making sure thet this facility
handles the job in a safe and environmentaly friendly manner.

Art said two samples a each of 18 separate locations in the landfills have been
checked to see if they were hazardous by an EPA methodology caled Toxic
Characteristic Leaching Procedure. He said al but one location was indicated to be
non-hazardous. He said this means that 95 percent of the materia is non-
hazardous. He said if hazardous materias were found, they would be rendered
non-hazardous after the Kipin process. In addition, it would be checked before
leaving the Site to ensure it is non-hazardous before trangport to the Grant Town
Power Station.

In response to a question about leaving the materids in alandfill and capping it, Art
sad there was no benefit in this approach and restrictions would be placed on the
property regarding future congtruction. Also, he said if removed, the coa waste
could be used as afuel source. Nick said the Kipin process dlows ExxonMobil to
eliminate the materid in an environmentaly correct fashion while creating some
value.

In response to a question, Tom said there is some benzene in some of the materid in
certain locations at the Site. He said it will be treated at the Site. He said
confirmation samples will be collected and andyzed to ensure hazardous materids
have been removed.

-
<
L
=
-
O
o
(@
L
>
—
- -
o
o
<
<
o
L
2
=

MRF/06-12-01/096




-
<
L
=
-
O
o
(@
L
>
—
- -
o
o
<
<
o
L
2
=

Fairmont CLP
June 7, 2001

Page 7

In response to a question, Art said that after completion of the audit of the Grant Town
facility and provided that the facility passes the audit, the next step would be to prepare awork
plan for the recyding of the materid in the landfills using the Kipin process, which would then be
reviewed and approved by EPA and WV DEP.

Next M eeting

The next meeting will be Thursday, August 2, and will include a project update, update
on possihility of recycling materia, a communication update and possibly a presentation by the
North American Redlty Advisory Services (NARAS).

Other Business

Ron Swope advised the pand thiswould be his last meeting. He said he will be retiring
to Forida. He wished the pand well in completing this process. Ron said heisnot sureif the
University will be providing areplacement for him. Roberta wished Ron well and thanked him
for his participation on the panel and commitment to the process.

Severd members of the panel expressed their confidence in ExxonMobil, EPA and
WV DEP to perform the work in an appropriate and safe fashion.

The meseting was adjourned at 8:05 p.m.

Next Meeting: Thursday, August 2, 2001
CircleW Building
5:00 p.m. — Refreshments
5:30 p.m. —Meeting

MRF/06-12-01/096



